

WILLIAM P BENEDICT

106 Mulberry Street, Apt 40 | New York NY 10013
617.470.8408 | will@tackinghome.com

OBJECTIVE

A Java engineering position at a vibrant organization where an enthusiasm for problem-solving, excellent communication skills, and a proclivity for absorbing knowledge are valued.

SUMMARY

Highly versatile, creative, and analytical Java developer with extensive experience designing, building, and deploying websites. Proven experience as primary developer for all purchasing at the Lime Wire Store, averaging more than 800,000 unique visitors per month. Intimate knowledge of all web tiers, from data architecture and SQL all the way to object-oriented business layers and dynamic HTML.

EXPERIENCE

Java Developer

LimeWire

New York NY, 2007-2008

- Designed, built, and tested complete payment system for limewirestore.com, serving over 120,000 registered users via secure integration with Bibit Global Payment Services.
- Utilizing a custom batch framework, introduced threshold-based aggregation of small financial transactions to reduce service provider overhead costs.
- Implemented unique cohesion of credit transaction, gift card, promotional, and monthly subscription payment methods on a per-user, per-product basis.
- Retained comprehensive data on all transactions for use in reporting and user purchase history.
- Integrated dependency-injected system architecture utilizing Spring, Hibernate, Wicket, and JUnit.

Java Developer

Bootstrap Software

New York NY, 2004-2007

- Introduced SearchRouter engine on coldwellbanker.com, increasing searchable properties tenfold. The service averages over 150,000 hits per day and is in use by 2,026 offices internationally.
- Integrated Microsoft Virtual Earth geocoding with Coldwell Banker online property management.
- Implemented XML feed for external property searches (ie, the Coldwell Banker Yahoo widget)
- Refactored Bootstrap enterprise applications into shared codebase, freeing maintenance resources and greatly increasing consistent behavior across projects.

AV Engineer

Boston College Athletics AV Department

Boston MA, 1999-2004

Coordinated real-time display of graphics and live action for sold-out crowds of over 44,000 people.

Graphic Designer

Goodspeed Design & Associates

New York NY, 1999

Designed advertisement layouts for the New York Yankees and Courvoisier Fine Champagne.

EDUCATION

Graduate of Boston College, December 2003 with a major in Computer Science.

SKILLS

Extensive experience with Ant, Maven, Lucene, AJAX, CSS, VMs, Linux, clusters, Apache, and Tomcat.

INTERESTS

Guitar, harmonica, carpentry, Chuck Norris, and all manner of automobile. If it ticks, I want to know how.